
ORIGINAL 
To: 
Subject: 

TON McCoy 
RE: 021022-TI 

Certainly. There will continue to be a period at the end of the docket title, but we will remove it from MCD. 

-----Original Message----- 
From: Toni McCoy 
Sent: Thursday, January 02,2003 10:30 AM 
To: Kay Flynn 
‘Subject: 021 022-TI 

This Company has a period at the end of Inc. on the CASR in the title and listed with the Company Name in Utilities. 
The application in PDF doesn’t have this period on the end of Inc and the Secretary of State has the Company without 
the period on the end of Inc as well. 

Can you please delete the period in Case Mgmt and MCD. 

Thank You, 

Toni 
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